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The solicitation DCKA-2015-R-0066 is hereby amended as follows:

1. Responses which were due as of October 20, 2015 by 5:00 PM are attached (attachment #1)
2. The due date for bid submissions remains Oct 23, 2015 at 2:00 PM- there is no change

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in item (SA or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
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ATTACHMENT 1



Responses to questions: October 20, 2015

1) Question:
In order for us to put forth the most thorough and competitive proposal, will the
District consider an extension to the current due date of September 30, 20157

1a)Answer:
(The solicitation was extended twice to Oct 23, 2015, there no further extensions
scheduled)

2) Question:
Can the District specify the DBE requirements for this proposal?

2a)Answer:
There will be no DBE requirement for this project.

3) Question:
What is the expectation for go-live of the Mobile Ticketing Application?

3a)Answer:
The go-live date will commence six months after the passenger service begins.

4) Question:
What is the expected launch date of the DC Streetcar system?

4a)Answer:
The launch date has not been determined at the time of this amendment,
however, the program is working on it and will make the information available
when it can be determined.

5) Question:
Can the District estimate ridership of the DC Streetcar system?

5a)Answer:
The ridership is currently estimated at 1,500 passengers daily.

6) Question:
What payment processor gateway does the District currently use?

6a)Answer:
The D.C. government has more than one payment processor. At this point,
DDOT would be likely to request the vendor to establish a merchant account,
however, this will be defined and/or discussed and clarified at a later point.



